

95143197 UNOFFICIAL COPY

THIS MORTGAGE IS A JUNIOR MORTGAGE!

MORTGAGE, ASSIGNMENT OF RENTS & SECURITY AGREEMENT (CHATTEL MORTGAGE)

THIS MORTGAGE ("Security Instrument") is given on February 24, 1995, by AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK AND TRUST COMPANY OF CHICAGO, not personally, but as Trustee ("Trustee") under Trust Agreement dated 5/17/85 and known as Trust No. 64356; & Jay Armstrong and Jane Armstrong, his wife, ("Beneficiary" and collectively with Trustee herein referred to as "Mortgagor"). This Security Instrument is given to Mid Town Bank and Trust Company of Chicago, which is organized and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois, and whose address is 2021 North Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois 60614 ("Lender"). Beneficiary is justly indebted to Lender in the principal sum of Thirty Thousand and 00/100 (\$30,000.00) Dollars, which indebtedness is evidenced by a certain note dated of even date herewith ("Note"), which Note provides for payments of the indebtedness as set forth below:

Interest

Borrower promises and agrees to pay to Lender interest on the unpaid principal balance evidenced by this Note at the following rate: Three (3) percentage points ("the margin") over the Prime Rate of interest per annum. For purposes of this Note the "Prime Rate" shall mean the prime rate of interest as announced by Lender from time to time. In the event Lender ceases to use the term "Prime Rate" in setting a base rate of interest for commercial loans, then the Prime Rate herein shall be determined by reference to the rate used by Lender as a base rate of interest for commercial loans as the same shall be designated by Lender to Borrower. Furthermore, Borrower acknowledges that the "Prime Rate" is a base reference rate of interest adopted by Lender as a general benchmark from which Lender determines the base rates chargeable on various loans to borrowers with varying degrees of creditworthiness, and Borrower acknowledges and agrees that Lender has made no representation whatsoever that the "Prime Rate" is the interest rate actually offered by Lender to borrowers of any particular creditworthiness.

The rate stated above is a special rate offered by Lender to Borrower on the strict condition that the Borrower maintain a checking account with Lender which will be automatically debited for payments due under the loan. If Borrower fails to maintain an account with a sufficient balance when needed to be debited automatically for each payment, when due, then, at Lender's option, the interest rate will increase one percent (1.0%) per annum, and such increase will be effective as of the first day of the month preceding the month in which a payment is not automatically debited.

If the Initial Interest Rate is increased, the amount of each remaining Monthly Installment will be higher than the amount stated herein.

Interest shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day year and charged for the actual number of days elapsed.

Term

The Note shall be due and payable in full on the maturity date which shall be May 24, 1995 (the "Maturity Date").

Required Payments

Principal payments in the amount of \$10,000.00, plus interest on the outstanding principal balance, shall be due and payable monthly beginning March 24, 1995 and on that day each month thereafter until all of said outstanding principal plus any remaining accrued interest and late charges, if any, are repaid in full.

This Security Instrument secures to Lender: (a) the repayment of the debt evidenced by the Note, with interest, and all renewals, extensions and modifications; (b) the payment of all other sums, with interest, advanced under any paragraph herein to protect the security of this Security Instrument; and (c) the performance of Mortgagor's covenants and agreements under this Security Instrument and the Note and all other documents and agreements entered into in connection therewith (the "Loan Documents"). For this purpose, Mortgagor does hereby mortgage, grant and convey to Lender the following described property located in Cook County, Illinois:

THE WEST 1/2 OF LOT 3 IN ASSESSOR'S DIVISION OF THE WEST 1/2 OF BLOCK 6 IN CANAL TRUSTEES' SUBDIVISION OF PART OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 40 NORTH, RANGE 14, EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

TAX I.D. NO.: 14-33-103-011

which has the address of 642 West Belden, Chicago, Illinois ("Property Address"); which, with the property hereinafter described, is referred to herein as the "Premises",

TOGETHER with all improvements, fixtures and personal property thereto belonging, for so long and during all such times as Mortgagor, its successors or assigns may be entitled thereto (which are pledged primarily and on a parity with said real estate and not secondarily), and all apparatus, equipment or articles now or hereafter therein or thereon used to supply heat, gas, air conditioning, water, light power, refrigeration (whether single units or centrally controlled), and ventilation, including (without restricting the foregoing), screens, window shades, storm doors and windows, floor coverings, indoor beds, awnings, stoves and water heaters. All of the foregoing (collectively referred to herein as the "Improvements") are declared to be a part of said real estate whether physically attached thereto or not, and it is agreed that all similar apparatus, equipment, or articles hereafter placed in the Premises by Mortgagor, its successors or assigns shall be considered as constituting part of the real estate.

3550
Bull

UNOFFICIAL COPY

IT IS MURKINER UND ERNST AND AGREED THAT:

In the Preliminary Report and accompanying Note, it is recommended that the Note be reformed and obviated by the Mortgagor, then this Security Instrument and the Interests of Lender shall timely perform all of the provisions herein and the Note provided to be

MORTGAGOR COVENANTS that it is lawfully leased of the Land, and that the lessor and the lessee to mortgagee the same, and that it will warrant and defend the Land and the quietus and the possession of the same against all persons whomsoever.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Premises, unto the Lender, its Successors and Assigns, forever, for the purpose herein set forth together with all right to possession of the Premises heretofore agreed between the parties hereto, unto the Lender, its Successors and Assigns, forever, for evermore, for the purpose of any Deed or Deed of trust as hereinafter defined; the Mortgagor hereby RELEASING AND WAIVING ALL claim or right to the Premises as fully as if the same had been sold by the Lender to the Mortgagor under the authority of the homestead exemption law of the State of Illinois.

awards of damages and settles disputes after making settlements from condemnation proceedings or any other proceeding.

GOVERNMENT which will income from the premiums to be applied against the insurance and however, that mortgagor may, so long as no default has occurred hereunder, collect income and other benefits as it becomes due, but not more than one (1) month in advance thereof;

written request, after final disposition of such contest and upon Mortgagor's delivery to Lender of an official bill for such Taxes, apply the money so deposited in full payment of such Taxes or that part thereof then unpaid, together with penalties and interest thereon.

UNOFFICIAL COPY

C. Insurance

1. Insurance Coverage. Mortgagor will insure the Premises against such perils and hazards, and in such amounts and with such limits, as Lender may from time to time require, and in any event will continuously maintain the following described policies of insurance (the "Insurance Policies"):
 - a. Casualty insurance against loss and damage by all risks of physical loss or damage, including fire, windstorm, flood, earthquake and other risks covered by the so-called extended coverage endorsement in amounts not less than the full insurable replacement value of all Improvements, fixtures and equipment from time to time on the Premises and bearing a replacement cost agreed amount endorsement;
 - b. Comprehensive public liability against death, bodily injury and property damage with such limits as Lender may require;
 - c. Rental or business interruption insurance in amounts sufficient to pay, for a period of up to one (1) year, all amounts required to be paid by Mortgagor pursuant to the Note and this Security Instrument, if applicable;
 - d. Steam boiler, machinery and pressurized vessel insurance, if applicable;
 - e. If the Federal Insurance Administration (FIA) has designated the Premises to be in a special flood hazard area and designated the community in which the Premises are located eligible for sale of subsidized insurance, first and second layer flood insurance when and as available; and
 - f. The types and amounts of coverage as are customarily maintained by owners or operators of like properties.

D. Insurance Policies. All Insurance Policies shall be in form, companies and amounts reasonably satisfactory to Lender. All Insurance Policies shall:

1. include, when available, non-contributing mortgagee endorsements in favor of and with loss payable to Lender;
2. include standard waiver of subrogation endorsements;
3. provide that the coverage shall not be terminated or materially modified without thirty (30) days' advance written notice to Lender and
4. provide that no claims shall be paid thereunder without ten (10) days' advance written notice to Lender. Mortgagor will deliver all Insurance Policies premium prepaid, to Lender and will deliver renewal or replacement policies at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of expiration of any policy.

E. Defaults and Acceleration

1. Mortgagor shall pay each item of indebtedness herein mentioned, both principal and/or interest, when due according to the terms hereof. At the option of the holders of the Note and without notice to Mortgagor, all unpaid indebtedness secured by this Security Instrument shall, notwithstanding anything on the Note or in this Security Instrument to the contrary, become due and payable:
 - a. within fifteen (15) days in the case of default in making payment of any installment of principal or interest on the Note, or
 - b. when default shall occur and continue for fifteen (15) days following the date of mailing of written notice of such default to Borrower in the performance of any other agreement of the Mortgagor herein contained, said option to be exercised at any time after the expiration of said fifteen day period, or
 - c. in the event Mortgagor or any other obligor default under any other document given by any of them to secure the obligations hereby secured or under the loan commitment of Lender and any and all revisions, modifications and extensions thereto (the "Loan Commitment"), the provisions of which are incorporated herein by reference (the foregoing events are herein referred to as "Defaults").
2. Notwithstanding anything in the Note or Security Instrument to the contrary, the death of Mortgagor and/or all guarantors of the indebtedness herein mentioned shall be a default in the performance of an agreement of the Mortgagor hereunder and the holder of the Note shall be entitled to all rights and remedies given in the Security Instrument in the event of default in the performance of any agreement of the Mortgagor contained therein.
3. In the event that the holder of the Note shall, in good faith, deem itself insecure, the holder of the Note shall have the right to declare the loan evidenced by the Note to be in default and to accelerate the installments of principal and/or interest due hereunder.

F. Foreclosure

1. When indebtedness hereby secured shall become due whether by acceleration or otherwise, holders of the Note shall have the right to foreclose the lien hereof in accordance with the Illinois Mortgage Foreclosure Act, 735ILCS 5/15-1101, et seq. (the "Act"). In any suit to foreclose the lien hereof, there shall be allowed and included as additional indebtedness in the decree for sale all expenditures and expenses which may be paid or incurred by or on behalf of Lender, its successor or assigns for attorneys' fees, appraiser's fees, outlays for documentary and expert evidence, stenographers' charges, publication costs and costs (which may be estimated as to items to be expended after entry of the decree) procuring all such abstracts of title, title searches and examinations, title insurance policies, Torrens certificates, and similar data and assurances with respect to title as Lender, its successor or assigns may deem to be reasonably necessary either to prosecute such suit or to evidence to bidders at any sale which may be had pursuant to such decree the true condition of the title to or the value of the Premises. All expenditures and expenses of the nature in this paragraph mentioned shall become so much additional indebtedness secured hereby and immediately due and payable, with interest thereon at a rate equivalent to the post maturity rate set forth in the Note secured by this Security Instrument, if any, otherwise the prematurity rate set forth therein, when paid or incurred by Lender, its successor or assigns in connection with:
 - a. any proceeding, including probate and bankruptcy proceedings, to which any of them shall be a party, either as plaintiff, claimant or defendant, by reason of this Security Instrument or any indebtedness hereby secured; or
 - b. preparations for the commencement of any suit for the foreclosure hereof after accrual of such right to foreclose whether or not actually commenced; or
 - c. preparations for the defense of any suit for the foreclosure hereof after accrual of such right to foreclose whether or not actually commenced; or

05149194

UNOFFICIAL COPY

I. **Lender's Right of Inspection.** Lender, its, a successor or assigns shall have the right to inspect the premises at all reasonable times and access thereto shall be permitted for that purpose.

d. Preparation for the defense of any character and suite of proceedings or the security thereof, whether or not proceeded from the following suit, on account of all costs and expenses incurred.

2. The proceedings of any proceeding before or not actually commenced.

3. Any defense of any character and suite of proceedings or the preparation for the defense of any proceeding before or not proceeded from the following suit, on account of all costs and expenses incurred.

UNOFFICIAL COPY

security for the loan. It is recognized that Lender is entitled to keep its own portfolio at current interest rates by either making new loans at such rates or collecting assumption fees and/or increasing the interest rate on a loan the security for which is purchased by a party other than the original Mortgagor and/or its beneficiary (if applicable). Mortgagor and/or its beneficiary (if applicable) further recognize that any secondary or junior financing placed upon the Premises, or the beneficial interest of beneficiary in Mortgagor:

- a. may divert funds which would otherwise be used to pay the Note secured hereby;
- b. could result in acceleration and foreclosure by any such junior encumbrancer which would force Lender to take measures and incur expenses to protect its security;
- c. would detract from the value of the Premises should Lender come into possession thereof with the intention of selling same; and
- d. impair Lender's right to accept a deed in lieu of foreclosure, as a foreclosure by Lender would be necessary to clear the title of the Premises.

2. In accordance with the foregoing and for the purposes of:

- a. protecting Lender's security, both of repayment of the indebtedness and of value of the Premises;
- b. giving Lender the full benefit of its bargain and contract with Mortgagor and/or beneficiary (if applicable) and Mortgagor;
- c. allowing Lender to raise the interest rate and/or collect assumption fees; and
- d. keeping the Premises and the beneficial interest (if applicable) free of subordinate financing liens, beneficiary (if appropriate) and Mortgagor agree that if this Paragraph be deemed a restraint on alienation, that it is a reasonable one and that any sale, conveyance assignment, further encumbrance or other transfer of title to the Premises or any interest therein (whether voluntary or by operation of law) without the Lender's prior written consent shall be an event of default hereunder. For the purpose of, and without limiting the generality of, the preceding sentence, the occurrence at any time of any of the following events shall be deemed to be an unpermitted transfer of title to the Premises and therefore an event of default hereunder:
 - (1) any sale, conveyance, assignment or other transfer of, or the grant of a security interest in, all or any part of the title to the Premises or the beneficial interest or power of direction under the trust agreement with the Mortgagor, if applicable;
 - (2) any sale, conveyance, assignment or other transfer of, or the grant of a security interest in, any share of stock of the Mortgagor (if a corporation) or the corporation which is the beneficiary or one of the beneficiaries under the trust agreement with the Mortgagor, or of any corporation directly or indirectly controlling such beneficiary corporation;
 - (3) any sale, conveyance, assignment or other transfer of, or the grant of a security interest in, any general partnership interest of the limited partnership or general partnership (herein called the "Partnership") which is the Mortgagor or the beneficiary or one of the beneficiaries under the trust agreement with the Mortgagor;
 - (4) any sale, conveyance, assignment or other transfer of, or the grant of a security interest in, any share of stock of any corporation directly or indirectly controlling such Partnership.

Any consent by the Lender, or any waiver of an event of default, under this Paragraph shall not constitute a consent to, or waiver of any right, remedy or power of Lender upon a subsequent event of default under this Paragraph.

L. Assignment of Rents

- 1. To further secure the indebtedness secured hereby, Mortgagor does hereby sell, assign and transfer unto the Lender all the rents, issues and profits now due and which may hereafter become due under or by virtue of any lease, whether written or verbal, or any letting of, or of any agreement for the use or occupancy of the Premises or any part hereof, which may have been heretofore or may be hereafter made or agreed to, or which may be made or agreed to by the Lender under the powers herein granted, it being the intention hereby to establish an absolute transfer and assignment of all of such leases and agreements, and all the avails thereunder, unto the Lender, and Mortgagor does hereby appoint irrevocably the Lender its true and lawful attorney in its name and stead (with or without taking possession of the Premises) to rent, lease or let all or any portion of the Premises to any part or parties at such rental and upon such terms as said Lender shall, in its discretion, determine, and to collect all of said avails, rents, issues and profits arising from or accruing at any time hereafter, existing on the Premises, with the same rights and powers and subject to the same immunities, exoneration of liability and rights of recourse and indemnity as the Lender would have upon taking possession of the Premises.
- 2. The Mortgagor represents and agrees that no rent has been or will be paid by any person in possession of any portion of the Premises for more than two installments in advance, and that the payment of none of the rents to accrue for any portion of the Premises has been or will be waived, released, reduced, discounted, or otherwise discharged or compromised by the Mortgagor. The Mortgagor waives any rights or set off against any person in possession of any portion of the Premises. Mortgagor agrees that it will not assign any of the rents or profits of the Premises, except to a purchaser or grantees of the Premises.
- 3. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as constituting the Lender as a mortgagee in possession in the absence of taking of actual possession of the Premises by the Lender. In the exercise of the powers herein granted the Lender, no liability shall be asserted or enforced against the Lender, all such liability being expressly waived and released by Lender.
- 4. The Mortgagor further agrees to assign and transfer to the Lender all future leases regarding all or any part of the Premises hereinbefore described and to execute and deliver, at the request of the Lender, all such further assurances and assignments in the Premises as the Lender shall from time to time require.
- 5. Although it is the intention of the parties that the assignment contained in this Section L shall be a present assignment, it is expressly understood and agreed, anything herein contained to the contrary notwithstanding, that so long as Mortgagor is not in default hereunder or under the Note, it shall have the privilege of collecting and retaining the rents accruing under the leases assigned hereby, until such time as Lender shall elect to collect such rents pursuant to the terms and provisions of this Security Instrument.

UNOFFICIAL COPY

3. THIS SECTION SECURITELY INDETERMINE AND ALL PROVOSTSATION HEREABOUT, SHALL EXTEND TO AND BE BINDING UPON MORTGAGOR AND ALL PERSONS CLAUSING UNDER OR THROUGH MORTGAGOR, AND THE WORD "MORTGAGEE" WHEN USED HEREIN SHALL INCLUDE ALL SUCH PERSONS AND ALL PERSONS LIABLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF

2. Under, it is necessary to prepare the relative of this Security instrument and the other instruments of the same character relating thereto.

Note, this Securitely instrument and the Said Loan Committment, provided, however, that in accordance with the agreement due to or incurred by Lender, its successors or assigns in accordance with the terms hereof, shall be entitled to receive any additional collateral charged, exceed \$500 of the face amount of the

valdidity of the test of the security intercurrence and harder, it is any.

MISCELLANEOUS. This Section may be construed under the provisions hereof as are invalid under Article 1211 note 16, such invalidity shall not affect the

agriculture as defined in S/15-1201 of the Act or realdebtreal real estate as delineated in S/15-1219 of the Act.

any probability interval based on the sample data. Note that the confidence interval is not centered at the true value of the parameter.

delegated to Leander, but will permit the exercise of every such right, power and remedy as though no such law or laws have been or will have been made or enacted. To the full extent permitted by law, Moragator hereby agrees that no action for the enforcement of the

Mortgagor and such other persons, are and shall be deemed to be hereby warded to the full extent permitted by applicable law. To the full extent permitted by law, mortgagor, his heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, shall be liable for all costs and expenses of any action, suit or proceeding, power or remedy hereinafter granted or otherwise

All rights of recompition under the law, on its own behalf, on behalf of all persons claiming compensation for damage suffered by reason of the negligence of the carrier or his servants.

to be made pursuant to any provisions herein contained, or to any decree, judgment or order of any court of competent jurisdiction, or to any decree, judgment or order of the master or receiver appointed under section 54 of the Bankruptcy Act.

Montgomery agrees that it will not be until some time out of the year when he can get his hands on any copy of the extension law or any copy of any bill so-called "Motorcarum Law" now or at any time.

The foregoing funding indemnity shall survive repayment of the indebtedness.

Horstegagger, a sole proprietor of a small hardware store, had been in business for 15 years.

rehabilitate any violation of any applicable law, rule, regulation or ordinance concerning toxic or hazardous substances or any violation of any zoning or building code.

queat-governmen~~a~~, a~~c~~h~~e~~rt~~y~~ empow~~er~~ed to leg~~is~~late or o~~ver~~rule any o~~f~~ the m~~an~~er~~s~~ of comp~~l~~ian~~c~~e~~s~~ or other m~~at~~ter~~s~~ t~~ha~~t i~~n~~ a~~m~~anner c~~on~~tr~~ad~~es w~~it~~h a~~ll~~ o~~the~~r a~~c~~t~~io~~n~~s~~ to remedy, rectify,

orderers receive a receipt, noting that the order has been shipped, and the shipping address.

Toxic substances or other materials (including, without limitation, raw materials, products supplies or wastes) must agree to certain conditions of sale.

covertante and agrees that, if will manage and operate the Premises and will cause each tenant and water pollution, generation, storage, handling or disposal of hazardous wastes, residues, regalia, substances and occurrences resulting, without limitation, after pollution, soil

In such order as the Leader may determine:

Applicable to the exercise of powers held under section 10(1) of the Constitution

damage under said leases or by reason of the abrogation thereof, or in the defense of any claim of demands, the amount thereof, including costs, expenses and attorney's fees, shall be secured hereby, and the mortgagor shall reimburse the mortgagee for all reasonable attorney's fees, and the mortgagee may sue for the same in any court of competent jurisdiction.

or under or by reason of the amalgamation thereof and of and from any and all damages arising out of or under any contract entered into before or after the date of amalgamation.

6. The Lender shall note be obliged to perform any obligation, nor does it thereby undertake

UNOFFICIAL COPY

- the indebtedness of any party hereto, whether or not such persons shall have executed the Note or this Security Instrument. The word "Note" when used in this instrument shall be construed to mean "Notes" when more than one note is used.
4. Mortgagor and Lender acknowledge and agree that in no event shall Lender be deemed to be a partner or joint venturer with Mortgagor or any beneficiary of Mortgagor. Without limitation of the foregoing, Lender shall not be deemed to be such a partner or joint venturer on account of its becoming a mortgagee in possession or exercising any rights pursuant to this Security Instrument or pursuant to any other instrument or document evidencing or securing any of the indebtedness secured hereby, or otherwise.
- Q. Future Advances. This Security Instrument is given to secure a non-revolving credit loan and shall secure not only the existing indebtedness, but also such future advances, whether such advances are obligatory or to be made at the option of the Lender, or otherwise, as are made within twenty years from the date hereof, to the same extent as if such future advances were made on the date of execution of this Security Instrument, although there may be no advance made at the time of execution of this Security Instrument, and although there may be no indebtedness outstanding at the time any advance is made. The total amount of indebtedness that is secured hereby may increase or decrease from time to time, but the total unpaid balance so secured at any one time shall not exceed a maximum principal amount of the Note, plus interest thereof, and any disbursements made for the payment of taxes, special assessments, or insurance on the Premises, with interest on such disbursements (all such indebtedness being hereinafter referred to as the "maximum amount secured hereby"). This Security Instrument is intended to and shall be valid and have priority over all subsequent liens and encumbrances, including statutory liens, excepting from solely taxes and assessments levied on the Premises, to the extent of the maximum amount secured hereby.
- R. Business Loan. The proceeds of the loan secured by this Security Instrument will be used for the purpose specified in 815 ILCS 205-4(1)(c) of the Illinois Revised Statutes; the loan secured hereby constitutes a business loan within the meaning of said Section and that, accordingly, the loan secured hereby is exempt from the Illinois usury requirements.
- S. Prior Mortgage #1. The Premises subject hereto is subject to a Prior Mortgage (the "Prior Mortgage #1") filed with the Recorder of Deeds of Cook County, Illinois on 11/1/78 as document number LR3056907 made by Jay Armstrong and Jane Armstrong to secure a note in the amount of \$75,000.00. Any default under Prior Mortgage #1 shall be considered a default hereunder, which default, notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary herein or contained in the Note which this Security Instrument secures, shall have the same grace period, if any, for curing defaults as set forth in the Prior Mortgage #1. This Security Instrument is subordinate and junior to Prior Mortgage #1.
- T. Prior Mortgage #2. The Premises subject hereto is subject to a Prior Mortgage (the "Prior Mortgage #2") filed with the Recorder of Deeds of Cook County, Illinois on 12/7/93 as document number 93998627 made by American National Bank and Trust Company of Chicago a/t/u Trust Agreemtn dated 5/17/95 a/k/a Trust No. 34355 to secure a note in the amount of \$288,000.00. Any default under the Prior Mortgage #2 shall be considered a default hereunder, which default, notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary herein or contained in the Note which this Security Instrument secures, shall have the same grace period, if any, for curing defaults as set forth in Prior Mortgage #2. This Security Instrument is subordinate and junior to Prior Mortgage #2.
- U. Trustee Exculpatory. In the event the Mortgagor executing this Security Instrument is an Illinois land trust, this Security Instrument is executed by Trustee, not personally but as trustee aforesaid in the exercise of the power and authority conferred upon and vested in it as such Trustee, and is payable only out of the property specifically described in said Security Instrument securing the payment hereof, by the enforcement of the provisions contained in said Security Instrument. No personal liability shall be asserted or be enforceable against Trustee, because or in respect of this or the making, issue or transfer thereof, all such liability, if any, being expressly waived by each taker and holder of the Note, but nothing herein contained shall modify or discharge the personal liability of Beneficiary, any co-maker of the Note or any guarantor, if any, and each original and successive holder of the Note accepts the same upon the express condition that no duty shall rest upon Trustee to sequester the rents, issues and profits arising from the property described in this Security Instrument or the proceeds arising from the sale or other disposition thereof, but that in case of default in the payment of this Note or of any installment of principal and interest, the sole remedy of the holders of the Note shall be by foreclosure of Security Instrument, in accordance with the terms and provision hereof set forth or by action to enforce the personal liability of Beneficiary, any co-maker or any guarantor, if any, of the payment of the Note.
- V. Rider. The Rider or Riders attached hereto, if any, is(are) hereby made a part hereof.

93142197

UNOFFICIAL COPY

CARMEAN ROSEAU MID TOWN BANK AND TRUST COMPANY OF CHICAGO
2021 NORTH CLARK STREET CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60614

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY:

ՏԸՆ ԵՒԹԻ

951471337

**THE 11TH
FEDERAL BUDGET
OPENING STATEMENT
BY THE PRESIDENT**

My communication experts:

GIVEN under my hand and Notarized Seal on February 26, 1995.

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in [Redacted County], do hereby certify that [Redacted] and [Redacted] knowingly and voluntarily executed the instrument set forth in this instrument.

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF COOK)
)

DEPT-01 RECORDING
150004 TRAN 3090 03/01A
422624 LFE * -95
DOOR COUNTY RECORDER

My Computation Experts:

Given under my hand and Notarized, Seal on February 24, 1995.

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF COOK)

CHICAGO, not personally, but solely as trustee
at once said.
By:
True collector
Attestet
Secretary

IN WITNESSES WHEREOF, the Mortgagor has executed this instrument as of the day and year first above written.